
Reference: California Code of Regulations, Title 14, (CEQA Guidelines) Sections 15082(a), 15103, 15375. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
FISH AND GAME COMMISSION 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 6, 2025 

 TO: Responsible Agencies, Trustee Agencies, and Interested Persons 

 FROM: Melissa Miller-Henson, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Notice of Preparation of a Draft Environmental Documents for Hunting  

The California Fish and Game Commission will be the Lead Agency and the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife may prepare an environmental impact report for the 
project identified below. We need to know the views of your agency as to the scope and 
content of the environmental information which is germane to your agency's statutory 
responsibilities in connection with the proposed project.  

The project description, location, and the potential environmental effects are contained 
in the attached materials.  

Due to the time limits mandated by State law, your response must be sent at the earliest 
possible date but not later than 30 days after receipt of this notice. 

Please send your response to California Department of Fish and Wildlife, Attn: Melanie 
Weaver, Waterfowl Coordinator, PO Box 944209, Sacramento, CA 94244-2090. We will 
need the name for a contact person in your agency. 

Project Title: Waterfowl, Coot and Moorhen Hunting 

Project Description: Waterfowl, coot, and moorhen, specifically a potential 
modification to the current hunting regulations which may include season and or bag 
limit changes and closed seasons. 

Project Location: Statewide 

Probably Environmental Effects of the Project: The project has no significant or 
potential significant effects, or proposed mitigation measures that would reduce or avoid 
that effect. 


